
 
 
Reference 
Number:  

FOI/2020/184 

From: 
 

Private Individual 

Date: 
 

07 July 2020 

Subject: 
 

Nitrous Oxide Theft 

 
Q1 How many canisters of Nitrous Oxide have been stolen from your Trust since January 1 

2010?  
  
A1 Zero 
  
Q2 From which locations where the canisters stolen? 
  
Q3 What was the volume of the canisters stolen? 
  
Q4 When were the canisters stolen? 
  
Q5 What was the value of the canisters stolen? 
  
Q6 Which Police force - if any - was the theft reported to? If possible could a CRN/Crime 

Reference Number for each incident be provided as well. 
  
A2-
A6 

Not applicable – as per A1 

  
 


